
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Sylvia Sawers"
Subject: RE: Starfield Resources Inc. - Calculation of Water Use Fees
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:09:00 AM

Good morning – our records show that no water use fees were paid for 2008, 2009 or 2010 and
the 2011 fee is due and payable on June 30, 2011.  Based on the calculator provided and the
amount of water authorized (100 m3/day) there is now a total of $1460.00 owing which will cover
the current term of the licence which expires on July 1, 2012
Regards,
 

From: Sylvia Sawers [mailto:ssawers@starfieldres.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Starfield Resources Inc. - Calculation of Water Use Fees
 
I am in receipt of your e-mail dated June 20, 2011.  Could you please confirm that the amount of
fees payable by Starfield Resources is $30.00.  If this is correct, we will get a cheque off to you
without delay.  Does the water license also have to be renewed?
 
Thank you.
 
 
Sylvia Sawers
Starfield Resources Inc.
Suite 900 - 120 Adelaide Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Telephone: 416 860 0400
Fax: 416 860 0822
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